From: lanningcomments@highpeak.gov.uk

To: Planning Comments (HPBC)
Subject: Comment Received from Public Access
Date: 08 March 2017 21:30:07

Application Reference No. : HPK/2016/0610

Site Address: Hargate Hill Equestrian Centre Hargate Hill Glossop Derbyshire SK13 6JL Glossop
Comments by: Simmondley Resident

From:

Phone:

Email:

Submission: Objection

Comments: Further to my objection submitted earlier tonight. | have since done some research and discovered
that for a venue to be licenced for civil marriages it has to be "a permentant structure". This application clearly
refers to a marquee. That is made clear as the applicant gives details of

How the Marquee will be put up and then removed. That isn't a permentant structure so even if planning
permission were granted civil weddings couldn't be done there. The applicant must know this as | am sure they
did their homework before making a planning application.

Then | read the website of the company providing the marquees and when read carefully they don't say they do
civil marriages, they do the parties after a legal wedding has taken place elsewhere. That appears to have been
well hidden or not disclosed in the planning application. It's a late night party venue not a wedding venue. To
my mind planners should consider this application with that as a major consideration it's a late night party venue
not a wedding venue!
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